



İstanbul :

Sayı

Our Reference : 1375

Konu

Subject : ICS İnşa ve Ekipman Alt Komitesi ile Dökme Yük Paneli Müşterek Toplantısı Hk

10.04.2019

SİRKÜLER No: 243/2019**İlgi** : Uluslararası Deniz Ticaret Odası (ICS)'nin 01.04.2019 tarihli ve CE(19)01 sayılı yazısı.

Uluslararası Deniz Ticaret Odası (ICS) tarafından gönderilen ilgi yazıda, en son 15 Kasım 2018 tarihinde gerçekleştirilen ICS İnşa ve Ekipman Alt Komitesi ile Dökme Yük Paneli Müşterek Toplantısı'nın bir sonraki toplantısının, 2 Mayıs 2019 tarihinde gerçekleştirileceği bildirilmektedir. Taslak toplantı gündemi olarak belirlenen konulara ilave olarak, gündeme eklenmesi istenen konu tekliflerinin, ICS'e bildirilmek üzere Odamıza (iletisim@denizticaretodasi.org.tr) iletilmesi gerekmektedir.

2 Mayıs 2019 tarihinde gerçekleştirilecek ICS İnşa ve Ekipman Alt Komitesi ile Dökme Yük Paneli Müşterek Toplantısı gündem maddeleri taslağı aşağıda verilmektedir;

-Bir önceki toplantı kararlarının onaylanması,

-Balast Suyu Ekipmanları Üreticileri Birliği (Ballastwater Equipment Manufacturer's Association –BEMA) Başkanı Sayın Mark RIGGIO'nun sunumu,

-Emisyonlar, Enerji Verimliliği Dizayn İndeksi (EEDi), Balast Suyu,Sualtı gürültü, gemi dizayn, inşa ve ekipmanları konularındaki IMO toplantılarıyla ilgili sonuçlar,

-Halen geliştirilme aşamasında ortak sektör rehberini de içeren yakıtla ilgili konular,

-Bilhassa El Faro ve Viking Sky hadiseleri sonrası, ters durumlarda Ana Makine Yağlama donanımlarının işlerliğinin değerlendirilmesi,

-Bir önceki toplantıda gündeme gelen gemide kullanılan ekipmanların emniyet sınırları,

-Konteyner gemilerinde can kurtarma ve yangınla mücadele teçhizat ve donanımları,

Bilgilerinizi arz/rica ederim.

Saygılarımla,

İsmet SALİHOĞLU
Genel Sekreter

Ek: İlgi Yazı Sureti (2 sayfa)

Ayrıntılı Bilgi: Serkan İNAL **Telefon:** +90 212 252 01 30/157 **e-mail:** serkan.inal@denizticaretodasi.org.tr



Meclis-i Mebusan Caddesi No:22 34427 Fındıklı – İSTANBUL / TÜRKİYE
Tel: +90 212 252 01 30 (PBX) Fax: +90 212 293 79 35
www.denizticaretodasi.org.tr e-mail: iletisim@denizticaretodasi.org.tr
www.chamberofshipping.org.tr e-mail: contact@chamberofshipping.org.tr



**DAĞITIM:****Gereği:**

- Tüm Üyelerimiz (Web Sayfasında)
- Türk Armatörler Birliği
- S.S. Gemi Armatörleri Mot. Taş. Koop.
- Vapur Donatanları ve Acenteleri Derneği
- 3,4,5,8,10,11,12,15,16,18,19,22,23 ve 24 No'lu İMEAK DTO Meslek Komite Bşk.
- İMEAK DTO Şubeleri ve Temsilcilikleri
- GİSBİR
- GESAD
- Türk Loydu Uygunluk Değerlendirme Hizmetleri A.Ş.
- Yalova Altınova Tersane Gir. San. ve Tic. A.Ş.
- UND
- KOSDER
- Gemi Makineleri İşletme Mühendisleri Odası
- Gemi Mühendisleri Odası
- WISTA Türkiye Derneği
- Gemi Sahibi Firmalar

Bilgi:

- Meclis Başkanlık Divanı
- Yönetim Kurulu Başkan ve Üyeleri



This Circular and its attachments (if any) are confidential to the intended recipient and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient you should contact ICS and must not make any use of it.

1 April 2019

CE(19)01

**TO: CONSTRUCTION AND EQUIPMENT SUB-COMMITTEE
BULK CARRIER PANEL**

**Copy: Marine Committee
All Full and Associate Members (for information)**

**MEETING CALL FOR A JOINT MEETING OF THE CONSTRUCTION AND
EQUIPMENT SUB-COMMITTEE AND THE BULK CARRIER PANEL ON THURSDAY
2 MAY 2019**

Action required: *Members are reminded of the date of the joint meeting and are requested to submit proposals for agenda items and confirm attendance both of which should be addressed to the undersigned and copied to jade.smith@ics-shipping.org.*

Members will recall that at the last joint meeting of the Construction and Equipment Sub-Committee and the Bulk Carrier Panel held 15 November 2018, the Sub-Committee and Panel agreed to hold its next joint meeting Thursday 2 May 2019 (see section 14 of draft minutes of meeting circulated as CE(18)17).

A draft agenda and notes will be circulated for Member's consideration prior to the meeting. At this time it is anticipated that agenda items may include:

- Approval of the minutes of the previous meeting;
- Presentation by Mr. Mark Riggio, President of the Ballastwater Equipment Manufacturers' Association (BEMA);
- Relevant Outcomes from recent IMO meetings (including PPR 6 SSE 6 and SDC6) relating to Air Emissions (Global Sulphur Cap), EEDI, Ballast water, Underwater Noise from Ships and design, construction and equipment matters;
- Fuel related matters, including an update of the joint industry guidance which has been under development;
- LO arrangements for engines, in particular, consideration of the operability of LO systems in adverse conditions following the El Faro and Viking Sky incidents;

- Safety Margins of Equipment Onboard, following concerns raised by Members at the previous meeting; and
- Life-saving Appliances (LSA) and Fire-fighting Equipment (FFE) on Container Ships.

Members are invited to note the date of the meeting which will start at 10am.

Confirmations of attendance and any further proposals for specific agenda items should be provided to the undersigned at **jonathan.sprenulli@ics-shipping.org** and copied to **jade.smith@ics-shipping.org**

Jonathan Sprenulli
Marine Director
Secretary to the Sub-Committee and Panel